Legal Department - 789-7511

Legal Memorandum

To: Board of Public Works

Cc:

From: Stephen F Matty — City Attorne
Date: April 2, 2015

Re: 2015 SPP Renewals

The attached list of applicants is recommended by the Legal Department for renewal of their
Street Privilege Permits. The applications were circulated to the Inspection, Engineering,
City Clerk, Police and Public Works Departments and were not found to have any objections
to their encroachments.

The Legal Department will be placing recommendations for non-renewals or revocations on
a future agenda.

Thank you.
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ORIGINAL

BUSINESS LOCATION ENCROACHMENT DATE
MCCAFFREY'S COFFEE 1808 STATE ST TABLES AND CHAIRS 4/4/2011
Badger Corrugating Company 13TH ST parking spaces

Charity Baptist Church 953 ADAMS SIGN

Great Dane Third Street Properties LLC 111-113 3RD ST S sign 8/8/2010
AL'S AUTO BODY 826 COPELAND SIGN 1/17/2012
Mm.mr_wmmﬁ-wﬂmmn_vﬂ%wnama He 301 4THST S SIGN 1/14/2011
JAE ENTERPRISES 1902/1904 GEORGE ST SIGN 10/12/2011
Edward's Mini Storage 900 COPELAND ST Sign 4/18/2012
METRE 116 5TH AVE S SIGN 7/31/2014
Polito's Pizza of La Crosse, LLC 116 3RD ST sign 10/28/2010
ALL GLAZED UP 205 PEARL ST SIGN 5/16/2013
ALL GLAZED UP 205 PEARL ST SIGN 5/16/2013
Generous Earth Pottery 321 MAIN ST AWNING 3/8/2010

{File #}

Page 2 of 2



